WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE CLASS 1 COMPANIES

OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 177
(dissolved entities not included in total)

INSURANCE COMPANIES - Class 1 Licence insurance company
which underwrites related party business

NAME

3G (Barbados) RE Inc.

Abatian Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Ablan Insurance Corporation

Adair Insurance Ltd.

Alexander Of London Insurance Inc.

Alfa Centauri Insurance Company Ltd

Altitude Insurance Inc.

Amerisun Insurance Company Ltd

Anahita Insurance Corporation

Apollo Re Ltd.

Apollon Insurance Inc.

Argentia Reinsurance Corp

Assurity Reinsurance Inc.

Aurum Insurance Company Inc.

Aviation Products Insurance Company Limited

Badger Insurance Ltd

Bankers Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Bap Finance Reinsurance Limited

Big Boots Reinsurance Ltd.

Bituach Insurance Group Inc.

Black Sand Re Ltd.

Breakaway Insurance SCC

Bridgeco Indemnity Limited

Camarin Ltd.

Canaccord Genuity Insurance Company Ltd

Canada Life Annuity Reinsurance (Barbados) Corporation

Canada Life International Reinsurance (Barbados) Corporation

Canadian Dentists' Insurance Company Scc

Canagri Insurance Alliance SCC

Canfor Insurance Ltd.

Caper Insurance Ltd.

Casuarina International Insurance Ltd

Cave Shepherd Captive Insurance Inc.

CCC 550 Insurance SCC

CCC Insurance SCC

Century Property & Casualty Insurance Corporation

CES (Barbados) Indemnity Corp.

CFG Insurance Limited

Chancery Reinsurance Limited

Chelsea Avondale Insurance Ltd

Claria Life And Health Insurance Company Limited

Cody Insurance Ltd.

Colchester Reinsurance Limited

Connemara Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Constellation Reinsurance Company Limited

Cooke Insurance (Barbados) Limited

CRC Reinsurance Limited

Crsirp Insurance Co. Ltd.

Culminant Reinsurance Ltd.

Distinguished Re Ltd.

Dmg Mechanical Reinsurance Scc

Durarock Reinsurance, Ltd

Eldorado Gold Insurance Corporation

Element Insurance Inc.

Energy Insurance Mutual Limited

F F H Insurance Corp

F. R. Insurance Ltd.

31-October-2025

Financial Services Commission



Falcon Re Ltd.

First Creditors Insurance Ltd.

First Professional Liability Insurance Company Limited

Gildan Activewear Insurance Inc

GLC Reinsurance Corporation

Glenmaple Reinsurance Co. Ltd.

Global GW Insurance Company Ltd.

Global Protection Reinsurance Ltd.

Global Re SCC

Global Tuition & Education Insurance Corporation

Granville Insurance Services Limited

Great Pacific Insurance Ltd

Green Financial Insurance Inc.

Greenheart Insurance Limited

H. T. Insurance Limited

HDI Insurance Ltd.

Hercules Insurance Ltd

Highwood Limited

Hops Reinsurance Indemnity Ltd.

Horus Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Hudson International Insurance Company, Ltd.

IB Reinsurance Inc.

ICI Assurance Ltd

Infinity Insurance Co. Ltd.

Insight Reinsurance Inc

International Sesami Insurance Limited

Ironbound Reinsurance Company SCC

Iron Point Assurance Inc.

Kindred Insurance Inc.

Koper Reinsurance Ltd.

L.I.T. Insurance And Financial Ltd.

La Coop Assurances Ltd.

La Grenade Property & Casualty Insurance Company, Inc.

Lafer Re Corp.

Lancaster Reinsurance Company Ltd

Leadmac Insurance Ltd

Lincoln National Reinsurance Co (Bdos) Ltd

Log Insurance Ltd.

London Life And Casualty Reinsurance Corporation

Longboard Insurance Company Ltd

LRG Reinsurance Ltd.

Manor Reinsurance, Ltd

Marathon Life Reinsurance Company Ltd

Maricopa Insurance Company Limited

Mark Anthony Insurance Limited

Mohawk River Insurance Scc

Nautilus Reinsurance Company (Barbados) Limited

Newmont Goldcorp Insurance Company Inc

Ngc Group Captive Insurance (Barbados) Limited

North Hill Insurance SCC

Novalta Insurance Ltd

NPK Insurance Limited

Odyssey Reinsurance (Barbados) Ltd.

Oleum Insurance Company Limited

Omega Reinsurance Company Ltd

ONA Liability Insurance Limited

Orpheus Re Ltd.

Overseas Reinsurance Company Limited

Oxford Indemnity Company Limited

Paccorp Insurance Company Limited

Park Global Assurance Corporation

Pascap Insurance (Barbados) Corporation

Peninsula Reinsurance Company Ltd

Penna Insurance Inc.

Petro Reinsurance Ltd

Platinum Casualty Reinsurance Company Ltd

Porlier Insurance Ltd
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Primex Limited

Professional Associates Indemnity Company Ltd.

Red Shield Insurance Ltd.

Residential Properties Insurance Limited

RGA Worldwide Reinsurance Company, Ltd

Rio Alto Insurance Ltd.

Riverview Insurance Company Ltd.

Roda Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Roebling Re Ltd.

Routes Assurance (Barbados) Ltd.

Royal American Casualty Insurance Company, Inc.

S&S Lock Indemnity (Barbados) Limited

Schweizer Feld Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Selecta Insurance Inc

Sempre Fidelity Assurance Co Ltd

Shawcor Global Indemnity Limited

Sky Reinsurance Ltd.

South Hill Insurance Scc

Southward Insurance Limited

Southwind Insurance Company

Stampede Insurance Ltd

Starlight Re Limited

Storyteller Reinsurance Ltd.

Summit Risk Solution Insurance Limited

Supreme Insurance Group Inc

Sure Good Foods International Insurance Ltd.

Sym-Tech Reinsurance SCC

Tactful Re Ltd.

Tiburon Insurance Corp.

Tcpl Insurance Services Ltd.

The IGI Insurance Company Limited

Three D Insurance Services (Barbados) Ltd.

TIG Insurance (Barbados) Ltd.

Tobah Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Torino Re Ltd.

Transforce Capital Insurance Company Limited

Triple S Insurance Company Limited

Trisura International Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Turvata Insurance Inc.

Unified Agri Insurance Allaince Scc

Venture Reinsurance Company Ltd

Vertex Insurance Corporation

Vet Insurance Limited

Victoria Reinsurance Company Ltd

Waterford Reinsurance Inc.

Waterman Insurance Inc.

Watertight Insurance Limited

Wellington Insurance Ltd.

Weisshorn Insurance Ltd

West Coast Insurance Co Ltd

Woodbridge Insurance Inc.

ACTIVE - Not Writing New Business

Accedium Insurance Co. Ltd.

General Mechanical Reinsurance Company Limited

31-October-2025

Financial Services Commission



WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE CLASS 2 COMPANIES
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 122
(dissolved entities not included in total)

INSURANCE COMPANIES - Class 2 Licence

includes an insurance company which underwrites risks of third parties

NAME

Active Capital Reinsurance Ltd.

Aim Insurance (Barbados) Scc

Allied Sovereign & Equitable Assurance Company Ltd.

Alpha Group Insurance Ltd.

Alpine Insurance Corporation

American Fidelity Global Solutions Ltd.

American Home Assurance Company

American Overseas Reinsurance Company Limited

Amphora Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Asistensi Global Insurance Inc.

Attis Insurance Company Limited

Avatro Rinsurance Inc.

Axiom Global Assurance Company Inc.

Balmoral Life Insurance Corporation

Bee Insurance Corp

Best Global Insurance, Corp

Beyond Blue Ocean Reinsurance SCC

Blitz Insurance Inc.

BMO Reinsurance Limited

BMO Life Assurance Company

BVD Global Insurance Ltd.

British Caribbean Insurance Company Limited

C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.

CG United Insurance Ltd.

31-October-2025 4 Financial Services Commission



Capstone Reinsurance Company Limited

Caribbean Alliance Insurance Company Limited

Centry Life Insurance Ltd.

Charthouse Insurance Scc

Clarity Life Insurance Ltd.

Coralisle Medical Insurance Company Ltd

Cotswold Insurance (Barbados) Limited

Co-Operators General Insurance Company Limited

Credes Insurance Solutions Inc.

DBB Insurance Company Limited

EAP Assurance Limited

Equity Insurance Company Ltd.

Eureka-Re Scc

Epsilon Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Ever Insurance Ltd. (Formerly Memorial Reinsurance Corp.)

Everglades Reinsurance Co.Ltd

Exponent Insurance Limited

Felsenburg Re SCC

Fortress Insurance Company Ltd.

Gatekeeper Indemnity Scc

General Accident Insurance Company (Barbados) Limited

Geneva Insurance Group (Barbados) Inc.

Geneva International Insurance Inc.

GK Life Insurance Caribbean Limited (Formerly Scotia Insurance Caribbean Limited)

Grant Castle Insurance Company Ltd.

Great Atlantic Assurance Company Ltd.

Guardian General Insurance Limited

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Helvetica Re Ruckversicherung AG Corporation (Formerly Berliner Re Reinsurance Company Inc.)

ICM Assurance Ltd.

Insurance Corporation Of Barbados Limited

International Insurance Group Inc.

International Underwriting Insurance Company Ltd.

Interplus Re Limited
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Island Heritage Insurance Company, Ltd.

Isosceles Insurance (Barbados) Scc

Invictus Reinsurance Ltd.

Jager Insurance Ltd.

Livingstone Reinsurance Ltd.

Lohas Life Insurance Limited

London Life And Casualty (Barbados) Corporation

M1 Speciality International Insurer SCC

Magnitude Insurance Solutions Inc.

Manufacturers Life Reinsurance Limited

Manufacturers P & C Limited

Marcussi Reinsurance, Scc

Mattamy Insurance Management Incorporated

MTM Assurance Ltd

Natcan Insurance Company SCC

Nivas Insurance Inc.

North Sky Insurance Ltd.

Nuvista Assurance Ltd.

Ocean International Reinsurance Company Limited

Octave Insurance Company Scc

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Pan-American Life Insurance Company (Barbados) Inc.

Passion Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Power Re Ltd

Prime Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Redbridge Insurance Company Ltd.

Resolution Group Reinsurance (Barbados) Limited

Rga Reinsurance Company (Barbados) Ltd.

Risiko Reinsurance Ltd.

Riverstone Reinsurance Solutions Ltd. (Formerly Darag (Bermuda) Ltd.)

Royal National Insurance Company Ltd

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Scotia Insurance (Barbados) Limited

31-October-2025
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Scotia Reinsurance Limited

Seychelles Reinsurance Global Limited

Shelter Reinsurance Company Ltd.

Solid Oak Insurance (Barbados) Limited

Specialty Assurance Group, Limited

Stasis Insurance Ltd.

St. James Assurance Corporation

St. James Special Risks Insurance Limited

Summerhill Insurance Company SCC

Sunshine Insurance and Reinsurance Company Ltd

Synex Re Limited

Tabit Insurance SCC

T D Reinsurance (Barbados) Inc.

The Beacon Insurance Company Limited

The Canada Life Assurance Company (Barbados Branch)

The Manufacturers Life Insurance Company

Thunderhorse Indemnity SCC

Trabaja Reinsurance Company Ltd

Trinidad & Tobago Insurance Limited

Trinity American, Inc.

True Group Insurance Company Inc.

Trust Reinsurance Inc.

Velica Re Company Scc

Verve International Insurance Ltd.

Weddell Re (Barbados) SCC

Wentworth Insurance Company Ltd

Zama Reinsurance Ltd.

ACTIVE - Not Writing New Business

Resolution Life Assurance Company Ltd.

SCOR Global Life Reinsurance International (Barbados) Ltd.

Trisura International Insurance Ltd.

31-October-2025

Financial Services Commission



WWW_.FSC.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE HOLDINGS COMPANIES
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 8
(dissolved entities not included

INSURANCE HOLDING COMPANIES - Class 3 Licence

NAME

Century Holding Company Ltd.

Fairfax (Barbados) International Corp.

Grupo Teagon Ltd

Kiora Corp.

Nova Holding Company Ltd.

Stone Group Limited

V.R. Holding Insurance Company Ltd.

Weyerhaeuser (Carlisle) Limited

31-October-2025 8 Financial Services Commission



WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE MANAGEMENT COMPANIES
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 16

(dissolved entities not included in total)

MANAGEMENT COMPANIES - Class 3 Licence

NAME

American International Insurance Managers Limited

Amphora Captive Insurance Managers Limited

Aon Insurance Managers (Barbados) Ltd.

Barbados Insurance Managers Limited

Centurion Assurance Services Ltd.

Coleman Williams Risk Management Ltd

Deloitte Alternative Risk Solutions Inc.

DGM Captive Management Inc.

Great Pacific Insurance Management Ltd.

Hutson Captive Management Services Inc.

Hyperion Insurance Management (Barbados) Limited

Integrity Insurance Underwriting And Management Services Inc.

Marsh Management Services (Barbados) Limited

Strategic Risk Solutions (Barbados) Limited

Sym-Tech Insurance Management Services Inc.

Usa Risk Group (Barbados) Ltd.

31-October-2025
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WWW.F5C.GOV.BB

REGISTERED ASSOCIATION OF UNDERWRITERS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 1

ASSOCIATION OF UNDERWRITERS - Class 3 Licence

NAME

Lloyd's Underwriters Association

31-October-2025 10 Financial Services Commission



WWW.FS5C.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE BROKERS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

COMMISSION

No. of licensees: 23

INSURANCE BROKERS - Class 3 Licence

NAME

B.B. Insurance Services Ltd.

Capita Insurance Brokers Inc.

Casualty & Property Risk Insurance Brokers Inc.

David Clarke Insurance Brokers Inc.

Empirical Insurance Brokers Inc.

Evan Mandeville Insurance Brokers Limited

Field Insurance Brokers

First Insurance Brokers Limited

Gallagher Insurance Brokers (Barbados) Limited

IGS Insurance Brokers Limited

IMPS Assurance Broker Ltd.

Insurance Brokers & Solutions Inc

Lashley Financial Assurance Broker Inc.

Lynch Insurance Brokers

Preferred Insurance Brokers

Quality Insurance Brokers & Financial Services Ltd

Sentry Insurance Brokers Limited

Shawn Hope Insurance Brokers Inc.

Supreme Insurance Brokers Inc.

Swift Insurance Brokers Inc

Tomlin Insurance Brokers (Barbados) Limited

Tradewinds International Insurance Brokers Ltd

Ultimate Insurance Brokers Ltd.
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WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE ADJUSTERS

OCTOBER 31, 2025

COMMISSION

No. of licensees: 11

INSURANCE ADJUSTERS - Class 3 Licence

NAME

E.A Simpson & Associates Inc.

Equilibrium Consultants Inc.

lan Kellman

John A. Chandler

Kevin W. A. Lashley

Everton Dacosta Mayers

MRG Inc.

Optimum Services

David Dowridge

Martin Goddard Adjusting & Surveying Ltd.

William H. A. Waterman

31-October-2025 12 Financial Services Commission



WWW.F5C.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE LOSS ASSESSORS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 2

INSURANCE LOSS ASSESSORS - Class 3 Licence

NAME

Jeremy E. Grazette

Russell Norville

31-October-2025 13 Financial Services Commission



WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

COMMISSION

REGISTERED INSURANCE SURVEYORS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 14

INSURANCE SURVEYORS - Class 3 Licence

NAME

Alvin A. Barker

Courtney A Small

Dexter Riley

E.A Simpson & Associates Inc.

Erlon Murphy

Gladstone Leon Leacock

Kevin W.A. Lashley

MRG Inc.

Noel Euzebe

Russell Addison Norville

Troy Jemmott

Turnell Watts

Tyrone Anderson Sargeant

Martin Goddard Adjusting & Surveying Ltd.

31-October-2025
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WWW.FSC.GOV.BB

No. of licensees: 67

INSURANCE AGENTS - Class 3 Licence

REGISTERED INSURANCE AGENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

AGENT'S NAME

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY

Allan Parris General Insurance Agent, Sales & Services Inc. C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
G.B.M.B Insurance Agents And Solutions Inc. C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Keith H. Bayley Insurance Agent Limited C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Partners Insurance Agent Inc. C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Vanderpool Insurance Agent Limited C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Welches Insurance Agent Inc. C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Jfk Financial Services & Insurance Agent Inc. C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
Nandwani Insurance Agent Limited C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.
PVH Insurance Agent Limited C.G.l. Consumers’ Guarantee Insurance Company Ltd.

Bgi Insurance Agents Limited

Caribbean Alliance Insurance Company Limited

C.0.B. Financial Services & Insurance Agent Inc.

Co-Operators General Insurance Company

Omni Insurance Agency Inc

Co-Operators General Insurance Company

Safe Hands Insurance Agent Inc.

Co-Operators General Insurance Company

C.A.M Smart Assurance Agent Inc.

General Accident Insurance

Anderson H. Downes

Guardian General Insurance Limited

F. Taylor Associates Insurance Agent Ltd.

Guardian General Insurance Limited

Heritage Insurance Agent Limited

Guardian General Insurance Limited

Prudential Financial Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian General Insurance Limited

Strategic Assurance Agent Inc.

Guardian General Insurance Limited

31-October-2025
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Signature Insurance Agents Ltd.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

C.0.B. Financial Services & Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Comprehensive Solutions (Insurance Agent) Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Financial Resource (Assurance Agent) Management
Incorporated

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Insurance Agents Services Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

31-October-2025
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Prudential Financial Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Strategic Financial Planning Assurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Legacy Insurance Agent Services

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Cave'S Integral Alliances Assurances Agent

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Zenith Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Fortified Assurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Sound Counsel Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Amadeus Insurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

F5 Assurance Agent Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Safeguard Insurance Agents Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Octa-Infinity Insurance Agents Inc.

Guardian Life Of The Caribbean Limited

Scotia Insurance Agent Limited

GK Life Insurance Caribbean Limited (Formerly Scotia
Insurance Caribbean Limited)

Scotia Insurance Agent Limited

Island Heritage Insurance Company Ltd

Chase Insurance Agents Ltd

CG United Insurance Ltd.

Cibc First Caribbean Insurance Agent

CG United Insurance Ltd.

Yarboy Insurance Agent

CG United Insurance Ltd.

Financial & Insurance Agent Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Jfk Financial Services & Insurance Agent Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Kirton Financial Services Insurance Agent

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Empire Professional Insurance Agency Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Burnett's Legacy Assurance Agent Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Sargeant's Insurance Agency Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Janraton Insurance Solution Agency Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

LAJE Insurance Agency Inc.

Pan-American International Insurance Corporation

Nupw Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

P & S Insurance Agent Ltd.

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Blackman Insurance Agent

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Hutchinson Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

31-October-2025
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Louis Seale Insurance Agent

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Faith's Insurance Agent

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

Kedwards Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor General Insurance Inc.

A.V.W Assurance Agent Inc

Sagicor Life Inc.

Barbados Union of Teachers Insurance Agency (BUTIAI) Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Brewbar Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Individual Financial Services (Insurance Agent) Inc

Sagicor Life Inc.

Kolibri Financial Services-Insurance Agents

Sagicor Life Inc.

Nupw Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Packer Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Blackman Insurance Agent

Sagicor Life Inc.

Faith's Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Kedwards Insurance Agent Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

Jordan Smith Insurance Agency Inc.

Sagicor Life Inc.

31-October-2025
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WWW.FS5C.GOV.BB

REGISTERED INSURANCE SUB-AGENTS
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 0

INSURANCE SUB-AGENTS - Class 3 Licence

SUB-AGENT'S NAME ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY

31-October-2025 19 Financial Services Commission



WWW.FSC.GOV.EB

REGISTERED INSURANCE SALESMAN
OCTOBER 31, 2025

No. of licensees: 698

INSURANCE SALESMEN - Class 3 Licence

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY BRITISH CARIBBEAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Mark Boxill

Sharon Hoosner

Kelly-Ann S. Phillips

Andrea Teneisha Small

Alicia L. P. Williams

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY BRYDENS INSURANCE INC.

NAME LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE
(NEW LICENCEE)

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY CAPITA INSURANCE BROKERS

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Tameika L. Browne

Karen Cozier-Ellis

Sabrina V. Felix

Shakila J. W. Greenidge

31-October-2025 20 Financial Services Commission



Hildred V. D. 0'Garro

31-October-2025 21 Financial Services Commission



ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY CGI CONSUMER GUARANTEE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

E. Patricia Bend

Fabian E. D. Bishop

Gregory Brathwaite

Maria Elias

Peter Ellis

Emmanuel O. Folakan

Leroy Harris

Lareina S. Jemmott

Ronnie Ketter

Julie F. Layne

Yvonne Mendoza

Leonard C. Moore

Jennifer N. Pilgrim-Inniss

Judy Seale

Hollie Springer

Hortense Trim-Gaskin

31-October-2025 22 Financial Services Commission



ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY GALLAGHER INSURANCE BROKERS (BARBADOS) LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Paul Altman

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY GENERAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY (BARBADOS) LTD.

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Tamara Boyce

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY GUARDIAN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Richard P. Byer

Fitzgerald Carter

Darrell A. Cummins

Deon E. Cummins

Samantha Cox

Marguerita Felix

Michelle T. Fiddler-Ward

Asha A. Forde

Noel E. Gibbs

Chevon S. Graham

Troy O. Hamblin

Creceita Husbands

Roger W. James

Alina S. King

Jean-Noel Proulx

Antoini J.0.Savoury

31-October-2025 23 Financial Services Commission



Zilda A. Heywood- Smith

Erskine S. Sobers

Janice M. Taylor

Robin Taylor

Tilia Wilkinson

Gail C. Worrel

Angela P. Yearwood

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY GUARDIAN LIFE OF THE CARIBBEAN LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Beverley M. Als

Carlos R. Barton

Shamika A. Bayne

Teresa Alicia Bovell

Chantelle Brathwaite

Oszikia Browne

David S. Bruce

Shanice A. Burgess

Patricia E. Cadogan

31-October-2025 24 Financial Services Commission



Shaquille Callender

Tia T. B. Collymore

Asherah J.S. Darlington

Gail J. Alleyne-Dawe

Ethelbert L. Desir

Ayi-Anna Ayiesha K. Dorant

Zidan Rodney Dottin

Akilam Bevan Montel Drayton

Asha A. Forde

Kim Francis

Carisia-Ann L. Francois

Fabian M. Gaskin

Ramon Dino Vincente Gibson

Patricia C. Gibson

Hallam Gittens

Shakira M. Greenidge

Michelle T. Fiddler-Ward

Allison P.S. Harewood

Latoya N. Holder

Cjai Holmes-Pollard

Emerald J. Hurley-Alleyne

Roger W. James

Tremaine Jemmott

Kelle M.M. Lewis

Fabian A. McDowald

Janelle N. Marshall

Dane Marshall

Leann L.A.Marshall

Tshepang Matlapeng

Megan Malissa Murrell

Shuntavia Mc Garrell

31-October-2025
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Timothy O. Nicholls

Chanice Regina Niles

Shari J. Phillips

Kevin G. Philips

Michael Price

Jean-Noel Proulx

Audrey Reid

Anderson Rice

Fabian Roach

Dale Rowe

Janice J. Scantlebury

Adrian L. Sealy

Livingstone Stewart

Janice M. Taylor

Michael-Ray R. Thorpe

Raymond Thomas

Dario Thornhill

Dwight A. Tudor

Monique M.Tull

Vicky S. Venner

Sean White

Tilia Wilkinson

Simone R. Williams

Karen A. Ward

Ree-Anna S.D. Woodroffe

Gail C. Worrel

Angela P. Yearwood

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY INSURANCE CORPORATION OF BARBADOS LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Gail Alleyne

31-October-2025 26 Financial Services Commission



Clyde Barnett

Mitchell R. Blades

Khadisha Bishop

Diana Boyce

Shontelle Bridgeman

Carolyn V. Fields

31-October-2025 27 Financial Services Commission



Rosma Gibbs

Sandra S. Greenidge

Natalie Harewood

Reneece R.C.K Haynes

Elizabeth V. Haynes

Fabian O. Holligan

Kendal J. Ince

LaTonya L. Jordan

Melanie L. Johnson

Ronda S. Keizer

Natasha T. Licorish

Lisa N. Marshall

Troy C. Moore

Elva Nurse

Kyle D. T. Odle

Sylvanie C. Pollard

Brian J. Porte

Lynette Prescod

Dale H. Rowe

Antoinette Ryan

Sherry N. Sobers

Yvette Small-Sydney

Karen Thompson-Straker

Rhandell A. Walker

Krystal White

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY CG UNITED INSURANCE LTD.

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Elver Lauriston Chase

Moreen O. Cumberbatch

31-October-2025 28 Financial Services Commission



Salona E. Ifill-Balgobin

Grainne A. M. Kearns

Rose M. King

Michael R. Pilgrim

Christine J. R. Roberts

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY NUPW INSURANCE AGENT INC.

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE
(NEW LICENCEE)

NAME

Tyrone S. Lowe

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY PAN AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE CORPORATION

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Kizzy Agard

Stephanie L. Reece- Agard

Shannon A. Alleyne-Taitt

Shaquon D. Atwell

Kerrisa L. Bain

Kimberley M. Baptiste

Shanelle L. Bartlett

Jermaine K. Beckford

Lorena M. Best

Julian D. Best

Rosemary E. Blenman

Arlene Bolden

Resha O. Bootman

Jenico Bradshaw

Rochelle K. Bradshaw

Kaleb G.B. Burnett

David Byer

Latoya K. Callender

31-October-2025 29 Financial Services Commission



Susan O. Carrington

Madonna M. Clarke

Charlene S. Clarke

Daneicia Cockrell

Je-Lisa L. M. Corbin

Kamarie A. Crichlow

Dewight R. Crichlow

Anthony J. D. Cummins

Shanice Shanika Davis

Siobhan Dennis

Erica R. Forde

Wilton S. Gale

Anthetta R. Gaskin

Terrel D. D. Goddard

Jalisa E. Goodridge

Darrell D. Griffith

Joann Griffith

Orlando R. Haynes

Maryse Dionne Simone Headley

Shanika Henry

Kadeem A. A. Hinds

Raquon R. Hinds

Ackeem Dorset Hurdle

Sebollena Ifill

Latisha Latoya James

Lareina S. U. Jemmott

Nicole Johnson

Keisha Katrina K. Layne

Michelle A. Layne

Sherril I. Layne

Tiffany O. Lorde

31-October-2025
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Kalique Javan Clavert McMcollin

Portia A. McCollin-Pollard

Gillian Mahy

Taunia A. Marshall

Nazma Mohammed

Janice Mullin-Sargeant

Shamari Neblett

Starlene Nicholls

Kelly-Ann Phillips

Jennifer N. Pilgrim-Inniss

Oleathia S. Prescod

Rashida Rawlins

Calvert K. A. Riviere

Trey A. Robinson

Charlton Sargeant

Sheena Scantlebury

Cathecia Shanks

Andrea M. Small

Jason Smith

Renaldo S. Springer

Dawn-Marie C. Trotman

Starr Blair Tudor-Perez

Junisha L. Walcott

Simeon H. Waldron

shevonne Taneisha Weekes

Kendra Alexis Weekes

Sonia R. Wickham

Joshua L.L. Wilkinson

Cyralene E. Wiltshire

Cyril Yearwood

Sylvia Yearwood
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ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY SAGICOR GENERAL INSURANCE INC.

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE
(NEW LICENCEE)

NAME

Wayne R. Alleyne

Gail J. Alleyne

Ashley S. Alleyne

Jennifer Applewhaite

Jennifer Arthur

Margaret P. Audain

Tremayne A. Austin

Clidette E. Babb

Idalia E. Brancroft-Ince

Sandra Bascombe-Howell

Junior Batson

Minerva L. Batson

Ralph Best

Sherry A. M. Best

Merle M. Billy

Richard J. Birminhgam

Margot D. Black

Sandra Blunt

Kamar F. G. Bovell

Shekira Y. Boxill

Dave Boyce

Shakeea T. Boyce

Anthony Branch

Sherwin Brandford

Rodney R. Brathwaite

Dylan Brathwaite

Mark E. S. Brewster

Michael Browne
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Samantha Browne

Steve L. Burke

Kaleb Burnett

Hanschell Butcher

Lana P. M. Butcher

Richard M. Bynoe

Jewel Cadogan

John Cadogan

Ronda L. Callender

Wayne W. Campbell

Richard 0. Carrington

Rudo O. Catlin

Wynthrop Catwell

Sheila P. Chandler

Boniface J. Cherubin

Cynthia S. S. M. Clarke

Harriette E. Clarke

Stephen L. Clarke

Courtney Collymore

John W. Collymore

Lenette J. T. Coward-Thompson

Vaughn J. Cozier

Nicholas C. R. Crichlow

Rhea T. Dalrymple

Lemuel Daniel

Mareyia A. Daniel

Akeisha Arrielle Davis

Benedict K. Desuze

Robert O. Downes

Harold H. Eastmond

Samuel D. Elcock

31-October-2025
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Patrick O. Estwick

Tosh R.T. Field

Asha A. Forde

lan P. Forde

Olvin M. Forde

Patricia Y. Forde

Elizabeth Franklin

Fabian M. R. Gaskin

Anderson Gibson

Patricia Gibson

Patricia M. Edghill Gilding

Tennycia O. Gill

Paul A. Gittens

Katrina Serena Shanice Gittens

Godfrey Grannum

Angela P. Greaves

Myrna Greaves

Trevor A. Greaves

Pedro R. Greaves

Hugh E. Greenidge

Romelle Greenidge

Shontelle M. Greenidge

Shawn Greenidge

Gay L. V. Griffith

Jerry R. Griffith

Gaybriella Giffith

Shavonne S. D. Grosvenor

Michael D. Gulstone

Ryan Hall

Kimberley P. Harding

Nigel E. Harper

31-October-2025
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Henderson Headley

Robert R. Headley

Roger Hutchinson

Patrick Hill

Cjai Holmes-Pollard

Grafton D. Hope

Verna S. Howard

Lionel A. Hoyte

Jacqueline W. [fill

Dionne M. Jackman

Glen M. C. Jacobs

Keisha James

Winston Johnson

Pamela C. Johnson-Cave

Asher O. Jones-Clarke

Karen E. Jordan

Sean D. Jordan

Jacqueline P. King

Karl A. King

Keith E. King

Nicole K. Lashley

Akindele S. Licorish

Chelston L. Lord

Daniel A. Lovell

Ivor Lovell

Consuella J. A. Lynch

Louis I. Lynch

Trevor S. Mapp

Edith Marshall

Olivia Marshall

Margaret A. Matthews

31-October-2025
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Tia Nickolette Roselyn Mayers

Allysa Z. Mayers

Ross A. Maynard

Ramona R. Mccollin

Robert Millar

Nikita A. V. A. Miller

Troy Millington

Patrick Louis Henderson Moore

Lana Moseley

Allison F. Mottley

Suleman Nana

Caroline Newton

Maurice G. Norville

John D. E. Nurse

Roderick M. Nurse

Frank W. Odle

Anthony C. Packer

Marilyn E. Paton-Robinson

Shari J. Phillips

Monica Price

Armani S. Prescod

Nicolette L. Quintyne

Moranda Rawlins

Heather Y. Redman

Dave Reece

Denise M. Reid

Kweku A. Reid

Marilyn Rice-Bowen

Calvin Saul

Colis Sealey

Rosalind Selby
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Lornette D. Shaw-Marshall

Erskine Simmons

Andi Simon

Richard D. Singh

Rommel Sobers

Renaldo Springer

Malcom Squires

Gertrude St. John

Rand I. R. St. John

Jacqueline G. Stoute

Sonia Y. Thompson-Reid

Claudette A. Walcott

Gordon J. O. Walker

Erin D. Walrond

Alvin V. Ward

Stefan P. McD. Ward

Caleb Welch

Corey N. Watson

Michelle R. Wiggins

Shernelle A. Wilkinson

Michael E. H. Wills

Shayla Dominique Rosemarie Williams

Dorian D. Winfield

John H. Wilson

Vallene Worrell

Shaneice F. Worrell

Errol E. Yearwood

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY SAGICOR LIFE INC.

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)
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Wayne R. Alleyne

Gabrielle C. Alleyne

Kiserian K.E.Adams

Kristine R. Agard

Jennifer M. Applewhaite

Jennifer Arthur

Margaret P. Audain

Tremayne A. Austin

Clidette E. Babb

Shanelle Bartlett

Sandra D. Bascombe-Howell

Junior B. Batson

Minerva L. Batson

Idalia E. Brancroft-Ince

Shareka Beckles

Ralph A. Best

Sherry A.M. Best

Merle M. Billy

Richard J. Birminhgam

Margot D. Black

Sandra E. Blunt

Kamar F. G. Bovell

Rodney M. Boxill

Shekira Boxill

Dave S. O. Boyce

Shakeea T. Boyce

Denise A. N. Bradshaw

Anthony R. Branch

June M. Branch

Sherwin O. Brandford

Reuben Brathwaite

31-October-2025
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Rodney R. Brathwaite

Dylan K. Brathwaite

Mark E. S. Brewster

Mervyn Brewster

Clyde E. D. Brome

Michael A. Browne

Samantha Browne

Steve L. Burke

Justin J. E. Burke

Zoe Nikita Burnett

Hanschell A. A. Butcher

Lana P. M. Butcher

Rebecca A. Butcher

Richard M. Bynoe

Jewel Cadogan

John Cadogan

Ronda L. Callender

Wayne W. Campbell

Danielle Renee Carmichael

Richard Carrington

Rudo O. Catlin

Wynthrop A. D. Catwell

Samantha C. Chambers

Sheila P. Chandler

Boniface J. Cherubin

Cynthia S. S. M. Clarke

Harriette E. Clarke

John H. Clarke

Stephen L. Clarke

Jamia Clement

Tara E. Cobham

31-October-2025
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Franklin L. Codrington

Courtney L. Collymore

John W. Collymore

Jalena Coulthrust

Lenette J. T. Coward-Thompson

Vaughn J. Cozier

David H. D. Crichlow

Rashon T. Crichlow

Roshea S. Connell

Akiva J. Cumberbatch

Kiani Cyrus

Rhea T. Dalrymple

Angela Daniel

Lemuel E. Daniel

Benedict K. Desuze

Danielle T.G Dickerson

Leemar Donnelly

Robert O. Downes

Theron Durrant

Harold H. Eastmond

Riano V. T. Edwards

Lionel S. Edghill

Samuel D. Elcock

Patrick O. Estwick

Calston P. Evelyn

Darien M.D. Farrell

Antoyne R. D. Forde

Asha A. Forde

lan P. Forde

Olvin M. Forde

Patricia Y. Forde
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Elizabeth C. Franklin

Anderson D. Gibson

Patricia M. Edghill Gilding

Tennycia O. Gill

Katrina Serena Shanice Gittens

Marissa M. Gittens

Paul A. Gittens

Shannon C. Goddard

Shara Graham

Godfrey Grannum

Shamika R. Grannum

Angela P. Greaves

Myrna V. Greaves

Trevor A. Greaves

Rechana Ramonia Greaves

Pedro Greaves

Shaquelle L. F. Greaves

Hugh E. Greenidge

Romelle Greenidge

Shontelle M. Greenidge

Shawn A J Greenidge

Kareema J. Greenidge

Cherise A. Griffith

Gay L. V. Griffith

Gaybriella A.Y. Griffith

Jerry R. Griffith

Danesha S. Griffith

Miesha Grimes

Shavonne S D Grosvenor

Michael D. Gulstone

Troy O. Hamblin

31-October-2025
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Ryan O. D. Hall

Kimberley P. Harding

Richenda M. Harewood

Nigel E. Harper

Alister S. Harris

Henderson Headley

Robert R. Headley

Patrick A. Hill

Alexander A.R.D.Hinds

JA-Lisa S. Holder

Grafton D. Hope

Verna S. Howard

Maria Howell

Lionel A. Hoyte

Rhean J.A Hunte

Troy A. Hutson

Roger Hutchinson

Joy-Ann Inniss-Dallaway

Jacqueline W. Ifill

Charles A. Ishmael

Dionne M. Jackman

Glen M. C. Jacobs

Keisha A. James

Gabrielle A. Jemmott

Winston R. Johnson

Pamela C. Johnson-Cave

Asher Jones-Clarke

Karen E. Jordan

Sean D. Jordan

Jacqueline P. King

Karl A. King

31-October-2025
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Janelle King-Chapman

Richanne T. Lashley

Nicole K. Lashley

Shem K. Leacock

Akindele S. Licorish

Chelston L. Lord

Daniel A. Lovell

Ivor D. Lovell

Consuella J. A. Lynch

Louis I. Lynch

Trevor S. Mapp

Edith M. Marshall

Nicole M. Marshall

Timothy Marshall

Olivia Marshall

Ken Marshall

Andrew L. Mason

Margaret A. Matthews

Aldene Mayers

Allysa Mayers

Tia Nickolette Roselyn Mayers

Cherri A. McCarthy

Ramona R. Mccollin

Nikita A. Mclntosh

Fabian Mc Dowald

Robert Millar

Nikita A. V. A. Miller

Troy Millington

Patrick L. H. Moore

Lana S. Moseley

Corey A. Moseley
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Allison F. Mottley

Suleman Nana

Caroline Newton

Michael A. Nicholls

Maurice G. Norville

John D. E. Nurse

Roderick Nurse

Sadiki M. Nurse

Frank W. Odle

Anthony C. Packer

Marilyn E. Paton-Robinson

Dareen N. Phillips

Shari J. Phillips

Rasheed Pinder

Shenelle R.R. Pollard

Cjai Pollard-Holmes

Armani S. Prescod

Shakira Prescod

Brittany K. Prescod

Nicolette L. Quintyne

Moranda Rawlins

Heather Y. Redman

Dave T. Reece

Denise M. Reid

Kweku A. Reid

Marilyn Rice-Bowen

Kenyatta Chad Roberts

Gavin W. Robinson

Mandy M. Robinson

Calvin Saul

Pryje A. Sealy
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Colis B. Sealey

Rosalind K. Selby

Lornette D. Shaw-Marshall

Erskine S. Simmons

Andi P. Simon

Richard D. Singh

Rommel S. Sobers

Denielle Smith

Malcom Squires

Gertrude St. John

Rand Isaac Robert St. John

Renaldo Springer

Jacqueline P. Stoute

Sonia Thompson-Reid

Dawn-Marie Trotman

Shaniqua Trotman

Dwight Alexander Tudor

Sharri A.H. Tudor

Claudette A. Walcott

Oneal R. Walcott

Joshua E. Walker

Erin D. Walrond

Stefan Patrick McDonald Ward

Alvin V. Ward

Enrique A. Washington

Corey Watson

Caleb C. Welch

Gordan J. O. Walker

Glynn M. Wellingtone

Michelle R. Wiggins

Shernell A. Wilkinson
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Caren Williams

Shayla D. R. Williams

Vanessa V. William

Delano J. Williams

Jade R. Williams

Michael E. H. Wills

John H. Wilson

Dorian D. Winfield

Tavon J. Wood

Shaneice Worrell

Vallence Worrell

Errol E. Yearwood
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ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY THE BEACON INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Neval Greenidge

Ryan P. Alleyne

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO INSURANCE LIMITED

LICENCE EFFECTIVE DATE

NAME
(NEW LICENCEE)

Dawn-Marie C. Trotman

Sebollena E. Ifill

Shanelle L. Bartlett

Nicole S. Johnson

Terrel D. D. Goddard

Arlene V. Bolden

Charlton Sargeant

David L. Byer

Gillian Mahy

Janice Mullin-Sargeant

ASSOCIATED INSURANCE COMPANY ULTIMATE INSURANCE BROKERS LTD.

Catherine Sandiford-Tull

Stevenson O. Tull

Mark Bynoe

Trudy Chow

St. Auban Callender

Stephanie Jo-Ann Boyce-Nurse

Wayne Ifill
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STATISTIC SUMMARY
OCTOBER 31, 2025

Category Number Class 3 salesmen | 698

Class 1 Insurance Companies 177 Class 3 Sub-Agents 0
Class 3 Agents [ 67
Class 2 Insurance Companies 122
Class 3 Insurance Surveyors | 14
Class 3 HOIdlng Companies 8 Class 3 Insurance Loss Assessors 2
Class 3 Management Companies 16 Class 3 Insurance Adjusters || 11
Class 3 Underwriters 1 Class 3 Insurance Brokers | 23
Class 3 Insurance Brokers 23 Class 3 Underwriters 1
Class 3 Insurance Adjusters 11 Class 3 Management Companies [ 16
Class 3 Holding Companies 8
Class 3 Insurance Loss Assessors 2 & . I
Class 2 Insurance Companies [[INNEGN 122
Class 3 Insurance Surveyors 14
Class 1 Insurance Companies [[INNEGEEE 177
Class 3 Agents 67
0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800
Class 3 Sub-Agents 0
B Number
Class 3 Salesmen 698
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